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1 Standards of Conduct for Transmission 
Providers, 68 FR 69134 (December 11, 2003), III

Continued

request to the program contact person 
listed in this section. 

VIII. Other Information 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
You may view this document, as well as 
all other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the 
following site: http://www.ed.gov/news/
fedregister. 

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO), toll free, at 1–
888–293–6498; or in the Washington, 
DC, area at (202) 512–1530.

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/
index.html.

Dated: August 31, 2004. 
Sally L. Stroup, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education.
[FR Doc. E4–2070 Filed 9–2–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

National Committee on Foreign 
Medical Education and Accreditation, 
(National Committee); Notice of 
Meeting Changes

AGENCY: National Committee on Foreign 
Medical Education and Accreditation, 
Department of Education.
SUMMARY: This notice advises interested 
parties of changes concerning the 
upcoming meeting of the National 
Committee and amends information 
provided in the original meeting notice 
published in the July 23, 2004 Federal 
Register (69 FR 43974).
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Bonnie LeBold, the Executive Director 
of the National Committee on Foreign 
Medical Education and Accreditation, 
U.S. Department of Education, room 
7007, MS 7563, 1990 K St., NW., 
Washington, DC 20006, telephone: (202) 
219–7009, fax: (202) 219–7008, e-mail: 
Bonnie.LeBold@ed.gov. 

Individuals who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339 
between 8 a.m. and 8 p.m. Eastern time, 
Monday through Friday.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
changes to the agenda are as follows: (1) 

The first day of the National Committee 
meeting, originally scheduled from 9 
a.m. until approximately 4:45 p.m. on 
Thursday, September 16, 2004, will now 
be scheduled from 8:30 a.m. until 
approximately 5 p.m. on that day. 

(2) The second day of the National 
Committee meeting, originally 
scheduled from 8:30 a.m. until 
approximately 11:30 a.m. on Friday, 
September 17, 2004, will now be 
scheduled from 8 a.m. until 
approximately noon on that day. 

(3) Liberia, which was originally 
scheduled for review during the 
National Committee’s September 2004 
meeting, will be postponed for review 
until the spring 2005 meeting. 

How May I Obtain Electronic Access to 
This Document? 

You may view this document, as well 
as all other Department of Education 
documents published in the Federal 
Register, in text or Adobe Portable 
Document Format (PDF) on the Internet 
at the following site: http://www.ed.gov/
legislation/FedRegister. 

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO), toll free, at 1–
888–293–6498; or in the Washington, 
DC, area at (202) 512–1530.

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/
index.html.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. Appendix 2.

Dated: August 30, 2004. 
Sally L. Stroup, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education.
[FR Doc. 04–20111 Filed 9–2–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Notice

AGENCY: Election Assistance 
Commission.
ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, September 13, 
2004, 10 a.m.–12 Noon
PLACE: U.S. Election Assistance 
Commission, 1225 New York Ave, NW., 
Suite 1100, Washington, DC 20005, 
(Metro Shop: Metro Center).
AGENDA: The Commission will receive 
updates and reports on the following: 
Title II Requirements Payments Update; 

Military and Overseas Voters Best 
Practice Report; HAVA College Program 
Update; Polling Place Access for 
Individuals with Disabilities Update—
U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services; National Voter Registration 
Week Kickoff; EAC Management 
Update. The Commission will also 
receive the following presentation: 
National Poll Worker Initiative Panel 
Presentation. Panelists will include Ms. 
Rebecca Vigil-Giron—Secretary of State 
of New Mexico and President of the 
National Association of Secretaries of 
State (NASS); Ms. Barbara Jackson, 
Election Director, Baltimore City, 
Maryland; Ms. Rose MarcAntonio, Poll 
Worker, Savannah, Georgia; Ms. Nancy 
Tate, Executive Director, League of 
Women Voters of the U.S.
PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:
Bryan Whitener, Telephone: (202) 566–
3100.

Gracia M. Hillman, 
Vice-Chair, U.S. Election Assistance 
Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–20233 Filed 9–1–04; 1:02 pm] 
BILLING CODE 6820–YN–M

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket Nos. RM01–10–000 et al.] 

Standards of Conduct for 
Transmission Providers et al.; Notice 
of Proposed Changes in FERC Gas 
Tariff 

August 27, 2004.
In the matter of: RM01–10–000, RP04–469–

000, RP04–473–000, RP04–474–000, RP04–
487–000, RP04–497–000, RP04–477–000, 
RP04–479–000, RP04–480–000, RP04–494–
000, RP04–481–000, RP04–483–000, RP04–
489–000, RP04–486–000, RP04–485–000; 
Standards of Conduct for Transmission 
Providers, Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC, 
East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC, Egan Hub 
Storage, LLC, Florida Gas Transmission 
Company, Gulfstream Natural Gas System, 
L.L.C., Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, 
L.L.C., Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line 
Company, LP, Sea Robin Pipeline Company, 
Southern Natural Gas Company, Southwest 
Gas Storage Company, Texas Eastern 
Transmission, LP, Transwestern Pipeline 
Company, Trunkline Gas Company, LLC, 
Trunkline LNG Company, LLC.

Take notice that on August 20, 23, 
and 24, 2004, the above-referenced 
pipelines tendered for filing their tariff 
sheets respectively, in compliance with 
the Commission’s Orders pertaining to 1
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FERC Stats. & Regs., ¶ 31,155 (November 25, 2003) 
(‘‘Order No. 2004’’ or Final Rule’’); order on reh’g 
and clarification (Order No. 2004–A), 107 FERC ¶ 
61,032 (2004), order on reh’g and clarification, 108 
FERC ¶ 61,118 (2004) (Order No. 2004–B).

1 Northern Border Pipeline Company, Midwestern 
Gas Transmission Company and Viking Gas 
Transmission filed on February 9, 2004, 
respectively. The other Transmission Providers 

Standards of Conduct regulations 
pursuant to part 358 of the 
Commission’s regulations, 18 CFR part 
358.

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest said filings must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Protests will be considered by 
the Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or 
protests must be filed in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 154.210 
of the Commission’s regulations (18 CFR 
154.210). Anyone filing an intervention 
or protest must serve a copy of that 
document on the Applicant. Anyone 
filing an intervention or protest on or 
before the intervention or protest date 
need not serve motions to intervene or 
protests on persons other than the 
Applicant. 

Anyone filing an intervention or 
protest must file a separate motion to 
intervene or protest in each docket. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 14 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC. 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
Web site that enables subscribers to 
receive e-mail notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please e-mail 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. E4–2057 Filed 9–2–04; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Notice of Proposed Changes in FERC 
Gas Tariff 

August 30, 2004. 

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC 

[Docket No. RP04–468–000] 

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC 

[Docket No. RP04–470–000] 

East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC 

[Docket No. RP04–471–000] 

East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC 

[Docket No. RP04–472–000] 

Egan Hub Storage, LLC 

[Docket No. RP04–475–000] 

Maritimes &Northeast Pipeline, LLC 

[Docket No. RP04–476–000] 

Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, LLC 

[Docket No. RP04–478–000] 

Texas Eastern Transmission, LP 

[Docket No. RP04–482–000] 

Texas Eastern Transmission, LP 

[Docket No. RP04–484–000] 
Take notice that on August 20, 2004, 

the above-referenced pipelines tendered 
for filing their respective tariff sheets, 
all with an effective date of September 
22, 2004. 

The pipelines states that the purpose 
of their filings is to modify certain tariffs 
in their current tariffs to implement 
changes to the procedures for obtaining 
access to the LINKr Customer Interface 
System, which is available on their 
internet web site. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Protests will be considered by 
the Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or 
protests must be filed in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 154.210 
of the Commission’s regulations (18 CFR 
154.210). Anyone filing an intervention 
or protest must serve a copy of that 
document on the Applicant. Anyone 
filing an intervention or protest on or 
before the intervention or protest date 
need not serve motions to intervene or 

protests on persons other than the 
Applicant. 

Anyone filing an intervention or 
protest must file a separate motion to 
intervene or protest in each docket. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 14 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC. 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
web site that enables subscribers to 
receive e-mail notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please e-mail 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659.

Magalie R. Salas, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. E4–2062 Filed 9–2–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[TS04–76–001, et al.] 

Notice of Filing; American 
Transmission Company, et al. 

August 2, 2004.
Equitrans, LP [TS04–270–000] 
Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. [TS04–

150–000] 
High Island Offshore System [TS04–262–000] 
Kinder Morgan Pipelines [TS04–271–000] 
Kinder Morgan Pipelines [TS04–272–000] 
Northern Border Pipeline Company [TS04–

208–000] 
Midwestern Gas Transmission Company 

[TS04–209–000] 
Petal Gas Storage LLC [TS04–263–000] 
Shell Offshore, Inc. and Shell Gulf of Mexico, 

Inc. [TS04–273–000] 
Shell Gas Transmission LLC [TS04–274–000] 
Venice Gathering System, LLC [TS04–164–

000] 
Viking Gas Transmission Company [TS04–

212–000]

The above-referenced Transmission 
Providers1 have filed motions 
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